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A M P S H I RE    Constab 
Chief Constable Paul R. Kernaghan CBE QPM LL.B MA 

CONFIDENTIAL 

ulary 

Our Ref. 

Your Ref. 
Fareham Police Station 

Quay Street 
Fareham 

Hampshire 
PO 16 0NA 

Tel: 0845 045 45 45 

Direct Dial: 

Fax: 023 9289 1663 

Email: 

19 March 2007 

Dear Mr. STEWART-FARTHING 

Re Police Investiqation into deaths at Gosport War Memorial Hospital. 

I write to make a request on behalf of family members who have had their cases 
recently considered by the Crown Prosecution Service. 

Some of those family members have requested that they be forwarded the contact 
addresses of individuals finding themselves in the same position i.e. cases 
considered but not proceeded with by the CPS. 

Should you be content for you personal name and address information to be 
disclosed to the wider group of those finding themselves in the same position please 
sign the attached authority and return. I will then cause the details to be circulated 
accordingly. 

By way of a short further update I can inform you the current position in respect of the 
GMC, NMC and HM CORONER remains under review. When I am informed of 
progress from those parties I will update you all. 

I enclose a FREEPOST envelope for your reply. 

Yours Sincerely 

David WILLIAMS 
Detective Superintendent. 
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WRITTEN CONSENT TO THE DISCLOSURE OF PERSONAL DETAILS 

I HEREBY AUTHORISE HAMPSHIRE CONSTABULARY TO DISCLOSE 
MY PERSONAL CONTACT DETAILS TO OTHER RELEVANT FAMILY 

GROUP MEMBERS REGARDING OPERATION ROCHESTER 

SIGNED ............................................................... 

DATED ................................ 

PRINT NAME ........................................................ 


